From: Wight, Lee (HSEMA/MPD)

To:
Subject: RE: WRTAC SMR
Date: Thursday, April 23, 2015 11:00:52 AM
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Perfect...thanks, Chief!

Lee “Tip” Wight

Fusion Center Executive Director
2720 Martin Luther King Jr Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20032

0: (202) 481-3087

C (20:3-

E: lee wight@dc gov

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and
may contain confidential or priviledged information If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message any any

attachments

From: Greene, Lamar (MPD)

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 9:34 AM

To: Wight, Lee (HSEMA/MPD); Lanier, Cathy (MPD)
Cc: (MPD); Emerman, Stuart (MPD)
Sul - RC. AC SMR

Thanks tip, we will continue to send the relevant search terms with each request as weH,- give them a generic glossary of the most common slag terms as well

From: Wight, Lee (HSEMA/MPD)
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 7:31 AM
To: Lanier, Cathy (MPD)

Cc: Greene, Lamar (MPD)_ (MPD); Emerman, Stuart (MPD)
Subject: FW: WRTAC SM

Chief:
Per discussion yesterday, this is an example of how our analysts are screening what comes up in the automated feed and only sending the “relevant” posts over to Intel

Tip

Lee “Tip” Wight

Fusion Center Executive Director
2720 Martin Luther King Jr Ave, SE
Washington, DC 20032

0: (202) 481-3087

C: (202)

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
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| reviewed 387 social media instances in the Babel Street “DC Homicides” feed tonight and there are two notable postings:
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Intelligence Analyst
Counterterrorism Analysis Unit (CTAU)

Threat ysis Center (WRTAC)
2720 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave SE
Washington, DC 20032
Office: 202
Main Line: wrtac®dc.gov | 202-481-3075

The contents of this email are FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and are not authorized for release to the media.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or

privileged information If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments
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All

There have been no notable or flagged social media instances in the Babel Street “DC Homicides” feed tonight
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Intelligence Analyst
Counterterrorism Analysis Unit (CTAU)
i g Threat ysis Center (WRTAC)
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
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All,

There have been no notable or flagged social media instances in the Babel Street “Threats to Local LE” feed In the “DC Homicides” feed, there is one notable posting:

FOIA Request No.: 2021-FOIA-01634 MPD 44
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice Babel-HSEMA Emails

c0044



Intelligence Analyst
Counterterrorism Analysis Unit (CTAU)

hii | Threat Analysis Center (WRTAC)
2720 Martin Luther King Jr. Ave SE
Washington, DC 20032
Office: 202
Main Line: wrtac@dc.gov | 202-481-3075

The contents of this email are FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and are not authorized for release to the media.

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or
privileged information If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments

DISTRIBUTION: This document is provided for your information and use It is intended for law enforcement officers, security personnel, antiterrorism officers and intelligence personnel Further
dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent with the purpose of supporting effective law enforcement and security of installation personnel, equipment and facilities This document shall not

be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the District of Columbia Freedom of Information Act DC
Official code subsection 2-531 et seq
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